Januarny 21, 1974
Vates Petrofeum Corponation
Artesia, New Mexico

Attn: Dnilling Dept.

RE: BOP Test - Your Stonewatl DD #1

Gentlemen:

We made a hydrostatic pressure test to captioned bLowout control equipment on
Januarny 18, 1974, and wish to advise the following:

At the conclusion of testing:

Valves: 1. Skight Leak thuw valve next to stack

on chokeline - to be nepaired on re-
placed as needed.

2. Skight feak thnu wing vatve off manifold

choss (pit side) - to be nepaired on he-

placed as needed.

Ttems of the blowout control equipment grom fop 04 test plug Landed in casing
head up through Hydnil were tested to 2000% with separate fests being made at the pressure
0f 2500# to blind nams, pipe nahb, chokeline, choke-manifold, and to the valves and §4ttings
0§ the bop stack proper.

There were no visible Leak to Ltems tested at the conclusion of testing othen
than as mentioned above.

A delay was observed %o operation of blowout control equipment at the conclusion

0§ testing - pump on accumulaton frozen (corrected as needed). Closures were made using

cLosing unit pump only %o the observed presswre of 1500% for test 1o nam type bops and 1200¥

fon test to Hydrnik. Accumulatons were presswred to 28600% at end of test. Controf valfves



